Driver Education Course Information



Thank you for your interest in driver education at Wor-Wic Community College. Our 36 hour, MVA approved course consists of the required 30 hours of virtual or in-person classroom instruction and six hours behind the wheel (BTW) training. The online virtual or in-person classroom portion runs for three hours and 15 minutes for a total of 10 sessions including a daily quiz. The required six hours behind the wheel (BTW) portion is divided into three lessons of 2 hours each, for a total of six hours. Each lesson is held separately on a different day. The six hours BTW will be scheduled using DriveScout. Classroom size is limited to 15 students while the BTW portion limits the student and instructor ratio to 1:1. Successful course completion is one of the requirements for obtaining a Maryland provisional driver's license.

Please call Denean at 410-334-2820 or email djones-ward@worwic.edu for information.

PREREQUISITES

- 1. Must be 16 years of age or older at time of registration.
- 2. Must have the ability to attend each class session.
- 3. Students under 18 years of age at time of registration will need to have a parent/guardian/mentor present during the first class session.
- 4. Must be able to read, write, and speak English.
- 5. Possess a positive attitude and a commitment to safe driving.
- 6. Students must have a valid Maryland Learner's Permit before the first day of class.



TUITION

Total tuition is \$300. Financial assistance is available.

An additional non-refundable \$10 fee is required for students not living in Wicomico, Worcester or Somerset Counties.

COMPLETION REQUIREMENTS

100% attendance to all classes is required.

Missing classes must be made up in a subsequent course offering to earn a certificate and be uploaded to the MVA as a completer. Students must average 80% or better on the first 9 quizzes and earn an 80% or better on the final exam.

REFUNDS

All requests for 100% refund must be received in writing in our office at least 24 hours prior to the first class meeting. Refunds after the class has started are calculated at \$2 per hour not completed.

This document is available in alternative formats to individuals with disabilities by contacting disability services at disabilityservices@worwic.edu, 410-334-2899 or TTY 410-767-6960. Wor-Wic Community College is an equal opportunity educator and employer. Visit www.worwic.edu/Services-Support/Disability-Services to learn more.

Wor-Wic Community College does not discriminate on the basis of age, gender, race, color, religion, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, gender identity, disability, income level, limited English proficiency or any other characteristic protected by law in the admission and treatment of students, access to educational programs and activities, and the terms and conditions of employment. Questions and complaints should be submitted to Wor-Wic's Title VI and IX coordinators and discrimination investigators. Student complaints should be directed to Dr. Kimberly Purvis, dean of student sucess, MTC 103D. Employee complaints should be directed to Karen Berkheimer, associate vice president for human resources, BH106D. Complaints can be mailed to the attention of these individuals at Wor-Wic Community College, 32000 Campus Dr., Salisbury MD, 21804.

